

# CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, January 10, 2023 | 6:30 pm

# Pledge of Allegiance

Today is Tuesday, January 10, 2023, and the time being 6:30 pm. The meeting of the Greensburg City Council is called to order. At this time, please silence all electronic devices.

To comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the City requests that participants in this meeting complete a voluntary, anonymous survey that is available on the table in the back of the room.

#### **Roll Call**

Present: Kevin Fleetwood, Rick Emsweller, Vietta McKenzie, Jamie Cain, Darrell Poling

### **Election of Council President**

Motion to appoint Jamie Cain made by Kevin Fleetwood, seconded by Rick Emsweller. Motion to close appointments made by Kevin Fleetwood, seconded by Rick Emsweller. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

Motion to close nominations for President made by Rick Emsweller, seconded by Vietta McKenzie. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

## **Approve Minutes**

Motion to approve minutes from the December 13, 2022, meeting made by Jamie Cain, seconded by Darrell Poling. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

Motion to approve minutes from the December 13, 2022, Public Hearing made by Darrell Poling, seconded by Jamie Cain. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

#### **Old Business**

- No old business

#### **New Business**

Mike McNealy, Police Chief, updated the Council on the Police Department HVAC. Only one bid came in and was higher than expected. The Board tabled the decision until the next meeting.

Amy Borns, Clerk Treasurer, updated the encumbrance list to add one more contract and amount that needs to be encumbered for 2023. Motion to approve encumbrance list as amended made by Jamie Cain, seconded by Kevin Fleetwood. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

Mayor Joshua Marsh opened the floor for selection of the official city newspaper. Motion to approve the Greensburg Daily News as the official newspaper of the city made by Jamie Cain, seconded by Darrell Poling. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

Mayor also discussed the Council appointments to local boards. Motion for all Council members to remain on their currently appointed boards made by Jamie Cain, seconded by Vietta McKenzie. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

Motion to reappoint Dick Glasser and Jamie Humpert to stay on their appointed boards made by Jamie Cain, seconded by Rick Emsweller. Voice vote, all ayes no nays. Motion passes.

Mayor Marsh opened the floor to any Council member to join the Insurance Committee. At this point, no volunteers from the Council offered to be on the insurance committee.

Mayor updated the Council on a possible future meeting/training with Vinergy, which is a company that focuses on energy saving projects. More information will follow.

## **Board and Commissions Updates**

- Jamie Cain, Council President- Board of Works
- Rick Emsweller- Main Street Greensburg
- Kevin Fleetwood- Greensburg Plan Commission, Economic Development Corporation
- Vietta McKenzie- Decatur County Solid Waste
- Darrell Poling- Greensburg Redevelopment Commission
- Mayor Joshua Marsh- Main Street, Economic Development Corporation, Chamber of Commerce, Solid Waste, Animal Control, 911, EMA, Water Board, Aviation Board

# Adjourn

Motion to adjourn made by Vietta McKenzie. Meeting adjourned at 6:58 PM.